

# **DIPTENDU BHANDARI**

## **PROFILE**

Currently working as **PGT** Chemistry, at N. H. Goel World School Raipur. Along teaching, I am working Examination Head and IGCSE Science Coordinator. I have total 8 years of experience of teaching in different schools. Apart from teaching I have worked Academic Coordinator for grade XI-XII. I wish to work and explore something new with a greater quality along with understanding of organizational values and culture, where I can utilize and enrich my skills and knowledge self for and organizational development.

#### **SKILLS**

- ✓ GOOD COMMUNICATION
- ✓ CRITICAL ANALYSIS
- ✓ TEAMWORK
- ✓ LEADERSHIP
- ✓ SOUND COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE
- ✓ ADAPTABILITY

# **CONTACT**



#### +918458806959



diptendubhandari@gmail.com



Vill- Brindabonpur, P.O-Armabagh, Dist- Hooghly, Pin-712601, West Bengal.

# RESUME

#### **EXPERIENCES**

# 2020-2022 N. H. Goel World School, Raipur

Working as PGT Chemistry.

Working as Examination Head and IGCSE Science

Coordinator (Gr-9-12).

Teaching Cambridge CBSE, IGCSE, AS / A

**LEVEL** Curriculum

#### **TUTORCOMP**

Working as an online chemistry tutor. Teaching

Abroad students

#### 2018-2020 | DELHI PUBLIC SCHOOL, RAIGARH

Worked as PGT Chemistry.

Worked as senior section Academic Coordinator.

#### **CHEGG INDIA**

Worked as Chemistry Subject Matter Expert

(SME) contractually.

#### 2014-2018 AZIM PREMJI FOUNDATION

Worked as a Chemistry teacher and Associate

Teacher educator.

### **EDUCATION**

Year	Qualification	School/ Collage/University	Subject/ Specialization	%
2007	Secondary	WBBSE Board	All subject	77.13
2009	Higher Secondar	IW BU HAE BOATO	Eng, Beng, Math, Chem, Phy	81.00
2012	B.Sc	Netaji Mahavidyalaya	Chemistry(Hons.)	51.35
2014	M.Sc.	Guru Ghasidas University, Bilaspur, C.G.	Chemistry (Organic CHE Specialization)	78.96
2018	B.Ed.	Kamla kant Sukla Institute, Bhatapara, C.G.	All sub.	59.11
2011	D.C.A	N.Y.C.L.D	Computer	81.00

### Major Engaged Areas 2014-2022:

- > Examination In-charge
- Science coordinator for IGCSE grade 9-12
- ➤ Teaching Cambridge IGCSE & CBSE Board.
- Senior section Academic Coordinator at DPS Raigarh
- ➤ Higher secondary evaluation work.
- ➤ Worked as Deputy Centre Superintendent for AISSCE & AISSE exam 2020.
- > Conduction of AISSCE practical examination.
- Worked as a residential teacher.
- > Teaching at Azim Premji School.
- > Conduction of science training at state and district level
- > Work areas for Teachers Professional Development
- ➤ 10th Class Textbook writing at SCERT Raipur.
- Working as a part of resource group at SCERT Raipur.
- > Content / Module designing for teachers training

#### **\*** Training Received:

Year	Topic /Area of Training	Duration	Name of the Institution
2016	Science education	6 days	Chhattisgarh SCERT
2016	Textbook and Curriculum	4 days	Chhattisgarh SCERT
2017	Chemistry teaching	2 days	The Royal Society of Chemistry
2021	IGCSE 0620 Extension	3 weeks	Cambridge IGCSE

### Personal Profile:

Name : **Diptendu Bhandari** Father's Name : Kartick Chandra Bhandari

Date of Birth : 12/01/1992

Sex : Male
Nationality : Indian
Category : General

Language Known	Read	Write	Speak
English	Yes	Yes	Yes
Hindi	Yes	Yes	Yes
Bengali	Yes	Yes	Yes

Strength	Weakness
<ul> <li>Collaborative work / Teamwork</li> </ul>	- Critical analysis
<ul> <li>Leading different processes</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Work within deadlines</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Strong subject knowledge</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Strong learning abilities</li> </ul>	

### Hobbies

#### **References:**

- > Dr. P. Asokan, Principal DPS Raigarh, Chhattisgarh. Contact: 7489602830.
- > Mr. Debayan Dutta, Program officer Oxfam India, Raipur, Chhattisgarh, Contact: 9432824647, 8172093496, <a href="mailto:debayan@oxfamindia.org">debayan@oxfamindia.org</a>, <a href="mailto:debayan@oxfamindia.org">debayadutta89@gmail.com</a>
- > Mr. Pratyush Sankar Resource Person Azim Premji Foundation Balodabazar, Chhattisgarh. Contact: pratyush@rediffmail.com, Mo. No-7654102385.

**<u>Declaration</u>**: I have declared that the above information about me is true and believable.

Date:	Place: Raipur, C.G.
	(Diptendu Bhandari)

<sup>:</sup> Sports (Football, Chess, Running), Reading books( Special interest on Science Philosophy)